
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

May 18, 1973 

Texaco Inc. 
Drawer 728 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attention: Mr. J . V. Gannon 

Amendment, Administrative Orders 
^PC-29, PC-63, PC-80, PC-81, PC-82, 
PC-146, and PC-323 

Gentlemen .-

Reference i s made to your several recent letters 
requesting the amendment of the above-captioned 
administrative orders which authorized the commingling 
of production from various pools on various leases, 
with the requirement for metering of some or a l l of 
the production in each commingling installation. 

From the data supplied, i t i s apparent that a l l 
of the subject production i s now of marginal nature 
and you are therefore hereby authorized to commingle 
said production as before, except that allocation of 
production to each pool on each lease shall be on the 
basis of periodic well tests. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr . 
Secretary-Director 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
U. S. Geological Survey - Roswell 


